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Lyndon Jones

From: Jonathan Hetreed

Sent: 17 April 2024 16:23

To: Lyndon Jones

Subject: FW: St Johns Lower Weston

 

 

Yours sincerely 

  

Jonathan Hetreed 

 

 

From: Duncan Ball <d.ball@synergyllp.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 6:14 PM 

To: Jonathan Hetreed <jh@hetreedross.com> 

Subject: RE: St Johns Lower Weston 

 

Jonathan  

 

Ge/ng a li1le bit of heat this end,  could you let me know the 4meline to submi/ng the faculty?  

 

Duncan 

 

  

Duncan 
 

 
Ball BSc. (Hons) MRICS

 

 

 

Managing Partner 

T: 01225 461704 

M: 07500 822470 
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apologies for any inconvenience caused. Regular checks are carried out for viruses. However it is the responsibility of the recipient to check 
that this email and any attachments are virus free. 
 

    

      

From: Jonathan Hetreed <jh@hetreedross.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 5:36 PM 

To: Duncan Ball <d.ball@synergyllp.com> 

Subject: FW: St Johns Lower Weston 

 

Dear Duncan,  just an ‘apologe4c retrac4on’ of my last query on statement of need – you had sent me MF’s 

statement in December. 

So, onward to faculty submission.  

 

Yours sincerely 

  

Jonathan Hetreed 

 

 

From: Jonathan Hetreed  

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2024 1:28 PM 

To: Duncan Ball <d.ball@synergyllp.com> 

Subject: RE: St Johns Lower Weston 

 

Many thanks Duncan for those de= revisions – have incorporated as a1ached. 

What about the statements of Need and Mission? Are those in your court? 

 

 

Yours sincerely 

  

Jonathan Hetreed 

 

 

From: Duncan Ball <d.ball@synergyllp.com>  

Sent: Sunday, January 28, 2024 4:01 PM 
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To: Jonathan Hetreed <jh@hetreedross.com> 

Subject: RE: St Johns Lower Weston 

 

Jonathan  

Sorry for the delay but you know how these things work. 

We are happy with the wording but are struggling to find more details that your have asked therefore we have come 

up some vague wording that I hope you feel sa4sfactory. 

See a1ached (blue are the suggested wording and I have struck through the corresponding paragraphs of the 

original) 

Kind regards 

Duncan 

 

  

Duncan 
 

 
Ball BSc. (Hons) MRICS

 

 

 

Managing Partner 

T: 01225 461704 

M: 07500 822470 
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From: Jonathan Hetreed <jh@hetreedross.com>  

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 4:36 PM 

To: Duncan Ball <d.ball@synergyllp.com> 

Subject: St Johns Lower Weston 

 

Dear Duncan 

 

Thanks for mee4ng me at St Johns yesterday. 

I a1ach an ‘early draught’ of the SoS – incorpora4ng Michael’s historical researches (to be duly credited) and with 

photographs yet to be ordered, cap4oned etc. 

I’m hoping that you can confirm a few details as to the rela4onships between St Johns, Emmanuel and Grace Church 

in ‘Diocesan terms’ – have yellowed the gaps? 

 

In terms of the statement(s) of Mission and Need, are you taking those/that on? It would be good to align the 

draught versions so as to achieve consistency where we can. 

 

(I’m away tomorrow – NW mtg first then off for the weekend and back on Tuesday) 

 

Yours sincerely 

  

Jonathan Hetreed 
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